
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 24,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

All Parties of Record & Interested Persons 

Martha C. Brown, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 070317-WU - Complaint for enforcement of water utility agreement 
with Lake Utility Services, Inc. in Lake County, and request for expedited relief, by 
Barrington Estates Property Holdings, LLC. 

Please note that an informal conference call meeting between Commission staff and 
parties to the above-captioned docket has been scheduled for the following time and place: 

Wednesday, May 30,2007, at 1O:OO AM 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 362 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the nature of Barrington Estates' complaint and 
the utility's response. Parties may participate by phone or meet at the above address. The 
telephone number for this conference call is 1-888-808-6959 and conference code 4136208. If 
you have any questions about the meeting, please call Martha C. Brown at (850) 413-61 87. 

MCB/pe 


